From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA QCC>

To: Holmstrup, Mark

L s [tami, Brian <TSA QCC Law Clerk>; Bauer, John D <TSA QCC>
Subject: FW: OKC CSI SOP

Date: Monday, September 10, 2012 7:41:06 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Mark,

Fyi for your consideration before the phone call this morning.

Kelly D. Wheaton
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement

571227

From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 5:00 PM

To: Itami, Brian <TSA OCC Law Clerk>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>
Subject: RE: OKC CSI SOP

Brian,

Thanks, good summary.

(B)(3)

John

From: Ttami, Brian <TSA OCC Law Clerk>
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 4:55 PM
To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>

Cc: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Subject: RE: OKC CSI SOP

Below are comments/questions from Mark H., John, and me on the OKC CSOI SOP:

(b}3)49 US.C. § 114(n:(h)(5)
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(b)(3)49 US.C.§ 114(r);(b)(5)

Thank you,
Brian

From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 5:31 PM
To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Cc: Itami, Brian <TSA OCC Law Clerk>
Subject: FW: OKC CSI SOP

John

Would you and Brian please review the documents that Mark forwarded from the FSD
and give me your thoughts if the documents are problematic in any respect (e.g. don’t cover
something that we think it needs to cover) or raise any issues. E-mail response
identifying/analyzing issues would suffice.

Kelly D. Wheaton
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement

571 227{B)ET]

From: Holmstrup, Mark

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 2:38 PM

To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>
Subject: OKC CSI SOP

As mentioned on call.

Mark A. Holmstrup
Supervisory Field Counsel (Dallas)

North and West Texas, Oklahoma, Louisiana, Mississippi, Alabama
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Transportation Security Administration

510 Airline Drive, Suite 110

Coppell, TX 75019
Office: 469-948-|(b)
Celd {b)(6)

Fax: 972-462-6314

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency
deliberative process, or attorney-work proeduct, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the
public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this email.
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From: i, Brian < o

To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Subject: FW: OKC CSI SOP

Date: Friday, September 7, 2012 11:22:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

| think my thoughts may be more questions for you than guestions with the SOP:

(0)3)49 US.C §114(r),(b)(5)

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

571 227

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

Office: 469-948{(b) |

N Co—

Fax: 972-462-6314
2]

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency
deliberative process, or attorney-work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the
public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this email.
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